Mencio, Santos

From: Mireles, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:41 PM

To: Mencio, Santos

Subject: FW: Face masks continued to be required on campus

Dr. Matthew Mireles
Chair, Department of Music
Director of Bands

ST. MARY’S UNIVERSITY

The Catholic and Marianist University
One Camino Santa Maria

iai Wio| Texas ii228
www.stmarytx.edu

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Executive Board of Directors
Youth Orchestras of San Antonio

KQL changes kids’ lives throug

From: "Office of the President, St. Mary's University"
Reply-To: Office of the President
Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 at 7:05 PM

To: "Mireles, Matthew" #
Subject: Face masks continued to be required on campus

St. Mary’s has a mandatory Face Mask Policy for the 2020-21 academic year.
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March 2, 2021
To: St. Mary's University Community
From: Thomas Mengler, President

Subject: Face masks continued to be required on campus

The St. Mary’s University community has continued to make great strides in minimizing the
spread of the COVID-19 virus in recent months. This success is aided by the measures we, as a
community, have taken to ensure each other’s health and safety.

In light of Gov. Greg Abbott’s announcement, the University is reminding everyone of our face
mask requirement. St. Mary’s has in place a mandatory Face Mask Policy for the 2020-21
academic year.

I thank faculty, staff and students for upholding their responsibility to our shared commitment to
protecting the St. Mary's community.
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